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: Prell. Report

Days Of Repair: 5
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Aut
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A_dm =ma Piw Lt

Compary Registration Na 199607 1980

31 URLAVE 1, #02-23 PAYA UBEINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J05933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (63 hi564313

Yourref: DI18005282MFESH

Our ref: CS/FCII8012563/Kvb

The Motor Claims Department

Date : 12/7/2018

M/s FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. SLY 7709K

We thank for your instruction on 10/7/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

11/7/2018 at the premises of M/s
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estumate Amount
"Check” ltems Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Mett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front ofs portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

;1 5%8,352.80

:5%1,611.28

: 554,886.88

+ 5%

: 5%

= 5%

front




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 11:32 AM

To: Accord Auta(Claims); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuUta)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLV7709K - Bf Paint and Aft Paint Photos
Dear Jessy,

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to First Capital Ins Ltd.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 11:27 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SLV7709K - Bf Paint and Aft Paint Photos

Dear Kenneth,

We confirmed acceptance COR at $3796.56 (part by part) and 5 w/days.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel :(65) 64819517
Fax :(69) 64819516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On 13 August 2018 at 09:04, Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Attach finalised for SLV 7709K. Kenneth

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mailtn:clajms@mm:amnrksﬁng.@m,sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 July, 2018 11:58 AM



To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Subject: SLV7709K - Bf Paint and Aft Paint Photos

Dear Kenneth,

Please refer to attached photos.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate,
use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 5:03 PM

To: veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLV7709K - Finalize

Attachments: Supp.pdf; Rewrite Estimate.pdf

Dear Veron,

Please refer to attached documents and finalize with us.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



. MS‘ Fi rstca pital MS Eirst Capital Insurance Limited oReq ke 1950001060 CST Reg No HE QUOLETE-S

& Raflles Quay #21-00 Singapore D4B580
Tel {55) 6222 2311 Fax {65)6222 3547

Clalms & Metor Undenwiting ept: 36 Rabinsan Road £16-01 City House Singapare DBEETT
Tel [R5) 6507 3848 Faoc (65) 6307 3045

whenwl s firsteapital. comatg

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contacl No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
09-07-2018 Our Ref No. D18005282MFSH
06-07-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHD3948E Third Party Vehicle. SLV7709K

10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A AMK AUTO POINT #03-11
JESSY SOE
64819517/ 97400099 Fax No. 64819516

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax Mo, 68416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

ACCORD AUTO

tion.
SERVICES PTE LTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
EILEEN LEE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection,

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: weron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 11:21 AM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’

Cc: EILEENLEE@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005282MFSH/1, SLV T709K
Attachments: cLV 7700K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLV 7709K
Date of survey: 11/7/2018
Number of days: 5 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 5:27 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’ <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: EILEENLEE @MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G; SR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSM ENT - D18005282MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.
please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claim Workflow System Imailto:cwsmutorclaims@ msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 5:04 PM

To: P.SSEGNMENTS@LKKAUTD,CDM

Cc: EWSMDTORCLA[MS@M&FIHSTCﬂPlTAL.CDM&; EILE ENLEE@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM,SG
subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005282MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

1



Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please don

ot reply to this mail.



772018 Transfer Fee Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Wehicle Na.: SV TOTK

vehicle Type P10 - Passenger Motor Car
wehicke Attachment 1 Mo Attachment
Vehicle Schemea Mormal

Yehicle Make HONDA

Wehicle Madel: SHUTTLE 1.5GCVI
Chassis Na. - GHA1200405
Propellant Petrol

Engine Na.; L15B54460471
Engine Capacity 14%6cc

M aximum Power Qutput 97.0 kW {130 bhp |
M aximum Laden Weight . 1405 kg

Unlacen Weight 1130 ke

Year Of Manufacture: 2017

Original Registration Date : 15Jan 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date .

COE Category : A - Car up to 1600cc & 5 7kW (| 130bhp]
Quota Premium : 538200000

COE Expiry Date 14 Jan 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date 14 Jul 2018

PA&RF Eligibility Expiry Date 14 Jan 2028
Inspection Due Date 14 Jan 2021
Intended Transfer Date 07 Jul 2018

CO7? Emission 120:004g/km]
CEVVES Rebate Utilised $10,000.00
Amount .

0O Emission; 0.11.7000 (g/km)
HC Emission (014000 (gkm)
WO Emission QUO03E000 (g'km)
P Emission 4400000 (mg/km)

The current road tax expiry is 14 Jul 2018, You may renew the road tax from 15 Apr 201B with all pre-reguisite{s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 14 Jul 2018, late renewal feels) will be imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable tocheck on the late fee(s] payable.

Raad tax, including Over Payment (if any}, of a vehicle will foliow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After G5T
[5%) (5%) (5%)
Iransfer Fee 2500 2500
Additional Lewy
Sub Total : 25.00
Mett Road Tax Amount [(After 34100 - 34100
Otfsetting Ower Payment)
Total Amount Payable : 366,00
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(5%) (5%) 15%)
Transfer Fee 25.00 25.00
Additional Levy
Sub Total : 25.00
Mett Road Tax Amount (After H82.00 682.00
Offsetting Over Payment)
Total Amount Payable : FJ07.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

TS VT L, GOy S9/1Ta VI B i enguire | FAnNEIerFEE LRENSETOLY (F UM | N _ILUSrUog Ivioe )



ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6481 9518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claims@ mycarworkshop.com.sg

1 ESTIMATE =
MS First Capital Insurance Limited MAM"""/ Date : 07/07/2018
36, Robinson Road 1Ay Vehicle No : SLVTT09K
#16-01 City House /ﬂfuﬂrz?, f & a1y Veh Make/Model ©  Honda Shuttle 1.5G CVT
Singapore 68877 YOM 2017
Atin: Motor Claims Department ﬁ_ S Chassis No: GEE1200405
<7, Dateof Accident:  06/07/2018
No| Oty Description Amount 3
List Items:-
1 1 Bonnet 8 7T 920.80 X
2 1 |RH headlamp § 223080 | 7 v
3 1 |Front RH fender L3 AT 43500 | X
4 1 Front RH fender splah shield b 110,00 | 7
5 10 |Front RH fender splah shield clip 5 38.00 | 7 v
f 1 |Front grille base $ 39500 | 7 7
7 1 Front grille chrome 3 3200 7 ™
8 1 |Front grille badge S 24.00 | 77
9 1 |Front bumper $ M 1.050.00 | —
10 1 |Front bumper grille $ £y 14000 |~
11 1 Front RH bumper fog lamp cover (top) b Lyy 3320 |=—
12 1 Front RH bumper fog lamp cover (botiom) s 4500 | 7~
13 | |Front bumper tow cover 5 Fer 2500 | —
14 | |Front bumper side retainer - RH 3 Cps 1540 | —
15 10 |Front bumper clip 5 Ae, 3800 | T—
16 1 |Front bumper reinforcement $ 42090 | 7
17 1 Support panel 5 760.40 | 7
18| 1 |Washer tank 5 7500 | 7 v
Total - List Item 3 T.078.50
Less 20% 5 1. 415.70
Total 8 5.662.80
Labour Charges:-
1 Spray painting on all affected area. b 1,200.00 %3, =74
s Lah-f:uur remm-e-'reﬁfe accident damages parts to knock, jack, cut weld and g 130000 | =
realign accident affected area. 3
3 To apply anti rust treatment. ] 150.00 | 7
4 To check wiring system & light. 5 80.00 | Z&/
5 To check & adjust wheel aligf - e A 6000 | X
e Racer o eat kel G | 2,690.00
iy paintng Sub-Total| |$ 8.,352.80
Todpordaepd e o e, Gl 8.7
s on & “Without Prejucice” hadal || 8,937.50
s No Beaal modificationis) is allowed
» Bunnlementarny i { ba fedurvaivad nnd
. btz . . Page 1/1




ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 5
403-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 565047

Tel: 6481 9518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claims@ mycarworkshop.com.sg

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
36, Robinson Road

r"../g_ 7
%!,m/-.:? i;‘;ﬁc?ixf

ESTIMATE
sLe7
MAM&V/ Date ;

Vehicle Mo -

07/07/2018
SLVIT09K

#16-01 City House Veh Make/Model ©  Honda Shuttle 1.5G CVT
Singapore 068877 YOM : 2017
A Motor Claims Departovent Chassis No : GEE1200405
E 3 }' ‘?( '»5{ f_ .j';/% Date of Accident :  06/07/2018
No| Oty Description Amount §
List Items:-
[ 1 |Bonnet _ 5 7 _s2080 | ¥
2| 1| |RHheadlamp | ¥eiE9) THYCAF |5 08230 233680 ’7??/
3 1 Front RH fender b AT 43500 | X
2| 1 |Front RH fender splah shield $ A 11000 | 2
5 10 |Front RH fender splah shield clip 5 A, 3800 7Y
61 1 |Front grille base $ T e
7 1 |Front grille chrome b . 3zx00|
8 1 |Front grille badge $ S 24086 | T
9 | 1. |Frontbumper $ M 1,050.00 | —
10 1 |Front bumper grille $ £y 140.00 [—
11 1 |Front RH bumper fog lamp cover (top) b App 3320 | &=
12 1 |Front RH bumper fog lamp cover {bottom) 5 S~ _45.00- 7K
13 1 |Fromt bumper tow cover b Yer 2500 |
14 1 |Front bumper side retainer - RH ] Epy 1540 | —
15| 10 |Front bumper clip 5 A, 3800 T—
16 1 |Frent bumper reinforcement - 3 ?1 42090 | 7V
17 1 |Support panel 5 £ __ep-ae TXR
18| 1 |Washer tank s ety 15007
Total - List Item b 7,078.50 | =20
Less 20% 5 1,415.70 | 2433 26
Total 5 5,662.80
Labour Charges:-
1 Spray pnintingm affected area. b 1,200.00 3. 55{
5 I;Ca:;?;: ;ﬁg:ir:g:;:;i:::?amahes parts to knock, jack, cut weld and 5 1.200.00 f uf
3 To apply anti rust treatment. $ A 15000 | K
4 To check wiring system & light. $ 80.00 | Zg/
To check & adjust wheel aligment. b v G000 | X
Total - LIC 5 2,690.00
Sub-Total| § 8,352.80 | R65¥
7% GST| § 584.70
Total] & 8,937.50

Page 1/1



ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: G481 9518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claimsi@mycarworkshop.com.sg

SUPPLEMENTARY
MS First Capital Insurance Limited Date : 11/07/2018
36, Robinson Road Vehicle Mo ¢ SLVTTO9R
#16-01 City House Veh Make/Model :  Honda Shuttle 1.5G CVT
Singapore 068377 YOM: 2017
Aitn: Motor Claims Department Chassis No GEE812004035
Date of Accident:  06/07/2018
No | Qty Description Amount
List Items:-
1 1 |Airbag sensor s e 15710 | —
2 1 |RH headlamp bracket 5 et 6360 | —
3 1 |Washer tank motor $ cxt 15330 |[——
Total - List Item| § 374.00
Less 20%)] § 74.80
Total| & 299.20
Sub-Total] § 299,20
T% GST| § 20,94
Total| 5 320,14

Page 1/1



TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408832

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CSIFCI18012563/Kvbn2
wrommeonnod o o ewae|[HIININ
Code: FCi2
1% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 3948E Veh. Inspected SLV 7T05K
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. D18005282MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  EILEEN Assign Date 10/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 208
Chassis No. GKB1200405 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 12936 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |1BS/B0 R15 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/80 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 9 rmm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/07/2018 |inspection Date 11/07/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
2A AMK AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 588047
5a. Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED OM AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5§ Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 7709K

Page Mo, 1 of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 920.80 .
LABOUR
1|RH HEADLAMP MTG CRACKED 2,230.80 1,088.70
1|FRONT RH FENDER TO REPAIR S5EE 435.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CRACKED 110.00 110.00
10| FRONT RH FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT GRILLE BASE SERVICEABLE 395.00 .
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME SERVICEABLE 322.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE BADGE SERVICEABLE 24.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE DISTORTED 140.00 140.00
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (TOP) DISTORTED 33.20 33.20
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (BOTTOM, SERVICEABLE 4500 -
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER DEMNTED 25.00 25.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH CRACKED 15.40 15.40
10|FRONT BUMPER GLIP NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 420.90 420,90
1|SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE T60.40 -
LABOUR
1|WASHER TANK MTG CRACKED 75.00 75.00
1|AIRBAG SENSOR (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 157.10 167.10
1|RH HEADLAMP BRACKET (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 63.60 63.60
1|WASHER TANK MOTOR (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 153.30 153.30
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,480.50 -681.64
5,962,00 2,726.56
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING ON ALL AFFECTED AREA. 1,200.00 550.00
LABOUR REMOVE/REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS 1,200,00 500.00
TO KNOCK_JACK,.CUT WELD AND REALIGN ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
BONMET FRONT RH FENDER AND SUPPORT PANEL.

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18012563/Kvbn2




' Vel 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
i A
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 19960710BR GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition \'f::lk“:mhnpﬁ{l:]} Our n;::j}uutw
TO APPLY ANTI RUST TREATMENT. MOT NECESSARY 150.00 -

TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT, B0.00 20,00

TO CHECK & ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2,690.00 1,070.00

GRAND TOTAL 8,652.00 3,796.56
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 3,796.56)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18012563/Kvbn2

/454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapor is made sokely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

obed b gy third party whe may reply on the Repor] wiedly 07 10 k. Sk TUTE Pt

B llability of responsibibity whalscay i
Broo, n whole gr in part. does sc at his or har own dsk,
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